STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
(505) 393-6161
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N gaouraees Inc,
3h WestMinsgter drive
: California 82007
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Fe: Hew Mexico EB State NCT-1 (BWDY #2Z-N, Zec, 11, T123, K3ZE

Dear Mr. Muller:

Az discussed in the conversation with Gary Wink. on March 1, 19985,
and as astated 1in the letter dated April 4., 1895, rthe above
referenced galt water disposal well has been inzctive for an
extended period of time.
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In addition, an inspection of the New Mexico "BE" JState Well No 1

it

located in Unit K of Secticon 11, Township 12 3outh, Range 32 Bast,
confirms this well is shut in and our records zhow  that no
production has been reported for an extended period of time.

s stated in tThe letter dated April 4, 1895, the fcilowing options
zre available for both wells:

1> Make any repairs necessary to Lring the wells into =
satisfactory condition and reactivate.

z> Confirm casing integrity by setting a plug and testing, or test
the tubing/casing annulus with the packer in place, to HOU# for
38 minutes for either procedure, and request a temporary
abandoned status.

2> Plug and abandon the well after submitting a sundry notice
{Form C-143) outlining a plugging procedure to the i' sty irf 1
0il Conservation Division, and receiving an approval of vour

proposal.
To avold a show cause hearing, we request that vou exercise one of
the above options within 39 days and notify this office 24 hours
vrior to any of these procedures in order to witness the operation.

Very truly yours

OLL CONSERVATION DIVISION

e Gary Wink
Rand Carroll
File



